

# **New South Wales Rowing Association Inc**

## **RULES**

**AS REVISED NOVEMBER 2007**

### **CONTENTS**

<b>RULE #</b>	<b>RULE</b>	<b>PAGE</b>
1	Name	2
2	Location	2
3	Objects	2
4	Membership	2
5	Financial Obligations of Members	3
6	Delegates of Constituent Members	4
7	Meetings of Members	4
8	Election Procedure for Officers	6
9	The Board of Directors	7
10	Powers of the Board	7
11	Meetings of the Board of Directors	8
12	Alteration of Rules	8
13	Alteration of By-Laws	8
14	Alteration of Laws of Boat Racing	8
15	Commissions and Committees	9
16	Common Seal	9
17	Dissolution	9
18	Indemnity	10
19	Schedules	10

# NSW ROWING ASSOCIATION INC. RULES

## 1. NAME

The Name of the Association shall be "The New South Wales Rowing Association Incorporated" hereinafter called "the Association". The Association shall be incorporated in accordance with the Australian Capital Territory Associations Incorporation Act 1991 (as amended and any act amending, repealing or replacing same, herein after called the Act).

## 2. LOCATION

The administration office of the Association shall be in such a place within the state of New South Wales as the Board may from time to time determine.

## 3. OBJECTS

The objects of the Association shall be:

- (a) To maintain and improve the standard of rowing and sculling;
- (b) To promote and control the rowing and boat racing of rowers and scullers in New South Wales;
- (c) To hold regattas and races;
- (d) To promote and assist in the promotion and control of Interstate and other boat races;
- (e) To act as the ultimate appellate body for settlement of matters in dispute connected with rowing and sculling in New South Wales.

## 4. MEMBERSHIP

### (i) CONSTITUENT MEMBERS

The Association will be comprised of the following Constituent Members:

- (a) Metropolitan Member Clubs being those clubs -
  - (i) whose names are set out in Schedule 1 and 2 to these Rules; and
  - (ii) that are admitted as such a member of this Association in accordance with these Rules and the By-Laws;
- (b) Affiliated Rowing Associations of Schools or Clubs being those associations:
  - (i) whose names are set out in Schedule 2 to these Rules; and
  - (ii) that are admitted as such a member of this Association in accordance with these Rules and the By-Laws;
- (c) Independently Affiliated Schools, Regional Clubs, University Colleges, and Tertiary Institutions being those schools, clubs, colleges and institutions:
  - (i) whose names are set out in Schedule 1 and 2 to these Rules; and
  - (ii) that are admitted as such a member of this Association in accordance with these Rules and the By-Laws;
- (d) Affiliated Kindred Associations being the:
  - (i) NSW Union of Rowers; and
  - (ii) Union of Oarswomen.
  - (iii) NSWRA Union of Boat Race Officials

### (ii) REGISTERED MEMBERS

- (a) Except as provided in these Rules every person who takes part in the affairs of, or holds office in, the Association must be a registered member of this Association and a current member of a Constituent Member.
- (b) A person may apply to become a member of this Association and if accepted shall be liable to pay a fee (if any), as may be determined by the June General Meeting of this Association, for the category of membership applicable to that person and upon payment of that fee that person shall be registered as a member of this Association. The Association may decline to accept any such application without assigning any reason. The categories of membership of this Association are as follows:
  - (i) Life Members
  - (ii) Patron Members
  - (iii) Supporting Members
  - (iv) Competing Members

## NSW ROWING ASSOCIATION INC. RULES

- (c) Competing Members who are eligible under the Rules and By-Laws of this Association to participate in boat racing in New South Wales are divided into four categories namely:
  - (i) Metropolitan Competing Members are members who reside in the County of Cumberland and County of Cook or holders of scholarships provided by State or National Institutes of Sport;
  - (ii) Regional Competing Members are members who reside outside the County of Cumberland and County of Cook;
  - (iii) Junior Competing members are members who are under eighteen (18) years of age at the time of registering;
  - (iv) School Competing members are members who are bona fide full time students of the school that person represents at time of registration when representing that person's school in racing in an approved regatta. School competitor members who do not compete in point score regattas shall become registered as School Competitor Members – Junior.
- (d) Every person who participates in any regatta approved by this Association must be a Registered Member. The members of all categories of membership other than Supporting Members may compete in approved regattas.
- (e) A Registered Member of one category of membership may change to another category of membership upon payment the difference between the fee already paid by that person and, if greater, the fee payable in respect of that other category of membership.
- (f) The Director Administration shall cause a register of members of this Association to be maintained.
- (g) Life Members: A Constituent Member of this Association may nominate to the Board of Directors a Registered Member for election as a Life Member of this Association. Any such nomination must be received by the Board of Directors for consideration at least sixty days prior to the date appointed for the Annual General Meeting of the Association. The Board of Directors, after due consideration, may refer such nomination to that Annual General Meeting which may by resolution elect such Registered Member as a Life Member of this Association. Life Members of this Association shall have all the rights and privileges of a Competing Member without the requirement to pay any fee for the life of that person. The Board of Directors in considering each nomination for Life Membership shall have regard for the services rendered by the nominee to the Association in the conduct of its affairs.
- (h) Patron Members: A person wishing to become a Patron Member of this Association upon payment of a fee applicable to that category of membership shall become a permanent competing member for the life of that person.
- (i) No Registered Member shall by virtue of such membership acquire any alienable interest whatsoever in the property of this Association.
- (j) No registered member shall be liable to contribute towards payment of any debts or liabilities of this Association or the costs, charges and expenses of winding up this Association.
- (k) Any Registered Member may by appointment made with the Director-Administration of this Association, inspect any books or documents of this Association other than any document which the Board of Directors shall certify to be of a private or confidential nature touching or concerning the personal affairs of a registered member or employee.

### 5. FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS OF MEMBERS

#### (i) AFFILIATION FEE

Each constituent member shall pay to the Association each year a sum determined by the June General Meeting of the Association. This sum shall be known as the Affiliation Fee, and shall be paid prior to the Annual General Meeting in each year.

#### (ii) LEVY AUTHORISATION

- (a) A General Meeting of this Association may impose a levy upon Constituent Members and impose such levy at different rates upon different Constituent Members as it shall see fit to meet the expenses of training and competition for competitors selected to represent New South Wales or for the administrative costs and expenses of and incidental to the conduct of the sport in New South Wales and may determine the terms and conditions of payment thereof.
- (b) Notwithstanding sub-clause (a) of this Rule the Board of Directors may pass on to competing members of this Association or of an affiliated rowing association or the Clubs with which such competing members are registered directly any levy imposed upon competitors by Rowing Australia.

# NSW ROWING ASSOCIATION INC. RULES

- (iii) **CONSTITUENT MEMBERS – UNFINANCIAL**  
Any Constituent Member who is indebted to this Association shall not take part in the affairs of this Association unless the Board of Directors determines otherwise. If such default shall continue for a period of three months then the Board of Directors may determine to remove that Member from the list of Constituent Members of the Association.
- (iv) **CLUBS AND THEIR MEMBERS - UNFINANCIAL**  
A Registered Member who is indebted to this Association is ineligible to take part in the affairs of or hold office in this Association unless the Board of Directors determines otherwise. A Registered Member who is a member of a Constituent Member that is financially indebted to this Association is ineligible to take part in the affairs of or hold office in this Association unless the Board of Directors determines otherwise.

## **6. DELEGATES OF CONSTITUENT MEMBERS**

- (i) Each Constituent Member shall appoint one delegate to this Association. The name, address and phone number of each Constituent Member's delegate to this Association shall be forwarded to the Association immediately after such delegate is appointed, and any change of delegate, or the appointment of any proxy delegate, shall be advised to the Association immediately such appointment is made.

## **7. MEETINGS OF MEMBERS**

- (i) **GENERAL MEETINGS**  
General Meetings of this Association shall be held in the months of February, April and June in each year and the Board shall promulgate the dates thereof by 30th September in the preceding year. Any Registered Member is entitled to attend a General Meeting.
- (ii) **SPECIAL GENERAL MEETINGS**  
Special General Meetings may be called by the Board of Directors or at the request of at least three Constituent Members. Such request must be in writing and state any business to be dealt with and any resolutions to be proposed. It must be signed by at least one office bearer of each of the Constituent Members making the request and be delivered to the Director Administration. The Board must call the meeting within 21 days after the request is received by the Director Administration. The Meeting is to be held no later than 60 days after the request is received. Any Registered Member is entitled to attend a Special General Meeting.
- (iii) **ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING**  
The Annual General Meeting of this Association shall be held within 90 days of 30 June in each year and the Board shall promulgate the date thereof by 30th September in the preceding year. Any Registered Member is entitled to attend an Annual General Meeting.  
The business of the Annual General Meeting shall be:
  - (a) to receive the report of the Board of Directors and the Balance Sheet duly audited as at 30th June of the year;
  - (b) to elect Officers according to Rule 8 (i).
  - (c) to appoint Auditor(s) for the year ensuing;
  - (d) to transact any other business of which notice writing has been given.
- (iv) **NOTICES OF MEETINGS**  
Written or electronic notice of General Meetings, Special General Meetings and Annual General Meetings shall be given to be given to each Director, Vice-Presidents and the secretaries and nominated delegates of Constituent Members at least fourteen days prior to the Meeting. Such notice shall fully set out the text of all Notices of Motion received under Rule 7 (v).
- (v) **NOTICES OF MOTION**
  - (i) Notices of Motion to be dealt with at any Annual General, General or Special General Meeting of this Association may be proposed by the Board or any Constituent Member.
  - (ii) All Notices of Motion to be dealt with at any Annual General, General or Special General Meeting of this Association that are proposed by a Constituent Member shall be lodged by the Board in writing and must be delivered to the Association's Office or Postal Address at least twenty-eight days before the date fixed for such meeting.

# NSW ROWING ASSOCIATION INC. RULES

- (vi) **QUORUM**  
At all Annual General, General and Special General Meetings of this Association twelve persons from those listed in Rule 7(vii) shall form a quorum.
- (vii) **VOTING**
- (a) At all Annual General Meetings the following persons shall be entitled to vote:
- (i) All Directors Life Members and Vice-Presidents of the Association if they are personally present at the meeting;
  - (ii) All delegates of Constituent Members or their proxies in accordance with their voting entitlement as set out in Rule 7(vii)(c). Each Constituent Member shall only be entitled to appoint 1 delegate for each meeting.
  - (iii) All Competing, Patron and Supporting Members except those members under the age of 18 years at the Date of the Annual General Meeting shall be entitled to vote in the election of Directors and Vice Presidents described at Rule 8 (i) and 8 (ii)
- (b) At all General and Special General Meetings of this Association only the persons outlined in 7(vii)(a) (i) and (ii) shall be entitled to vote.
- (c) At all Annual General, General and Special General Meetings each person entitled to vote shall be entitled to vote once only irrespective of the number of qualifications he possesses under Rule 7(vii)(a).  
The voting entitlement of Delegates of Constituent Members shall be as follows:-
- (i) Each Delegate of a Member Club the number of registered members of which at 30 June immediately past exceeds one hundred members - 6 votes;
  - (ii) Each Delegate of a Member Club the number of registered members of which at 30 June immediately past exceeds sixty members - 4 votes;
  - (iii) Each Delegate of every other Member Club - 3 votes;
  - (iv) Each delegate of an Affiliated Rowing Association of a School or Club - 2 votes;
  - (v) Each delegate of an Independently Affiliated School, Regional Club, University College, Tertiary Institution or Affiliated Kindred Association – 1 vote;
- (d) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Rule the Chairman for the time being of any Annual General, General or Special General Meeting shall only be entitled to a vote in case the voting is equal.
- (viii) **INTERPRETATION OF RULES**
- (a) In these Rules, Laws of Boat Racing, and By-Laws all references to the male sex shall be deemed to include the female sex and references to "oarsmen" shall be deemed to include "oarswomen" where appropriate.
- (b) The decision of the Chairman of the meeting for the time being as to the interpretation of the Rules, Laws of Boat Racing, and By-Laws, and as to any matter provided or not provided for herein, shall be final unless a motion of dissent against the Chairman's decision be proposed at the same meeting and carried by at least two-thirds of those present and voting. Such a motion of dissent shall not be discussed. Two-thirds of those present shall mean two-thirds of those persons (including the Chairman of the meeting for the time being) who are present when the motion in question is put and are entitled to vote. The votes of Delegates shall be counted as prescribed in Rule 7(vii)(c).
- (c) In the event that any By-Law or Law of Boat Racing conflicts in any way with these Rules the latter shall prevail to the extent of that conflict.
- (d) In the event that any By-Law conflicts with any Law of Boat Racing latter shall prevail to the extent of that conflict.
- (ix) **RESCINDING MOTIONS**  
A motion passed at any Annual General, General or Special General Meeting (except motions provided for in Rule 12) may only be rescinded at a subsequent Annual General, General or Special General Meeting by a majority of three-quarters of votes. The votes of Delegates shall be counted as prescribed in Rule 7(vii).
- (x) **ADJOURNMENTS**  
All meetings of this Association may be adjourned to any future date as determined by the meeting.

# NSW ROWING ASSOCIATION INC. RULES

- (xi) **DECISION FINAL**  
The decision of the Association in Annual General, General or Special General Meeting in all rowing or sculling matters or in disputes or protests submitted to it in accordance with these Rules, Laws of Boat Racing, or By-Laws made thereunder shall be accepted as final and binding by the clubs or persons concerned.
- (xii) **CONDUCT OF PROCEEDINGS OF THE ASSOCIATION**
- (a) The Annual General Meeting of this Association, all General and Special General Meetings shall be presided over by the President if he be present otherwise all such General Meetings shall be presided over by the Deputy President of this Association, if he be present. In the event that neither of these Officers is present at the Meeting then a Chairman shall be elected from amongst their number by those present and entitled to vote at the beginning of the Meeting.
  - (b) At any Annual General, General, or Special General Meeting as soon as debate upon any question shall have been concluded the Chairman of the meeting shall put such question to the vote of the meeting, which shall be decided on a show of hands, each person entitled to vote voting as prescribed by Rule 7, unless a ballot be demanded (before or at the declaration of the result of the show of hands) by at least five (5) individual persons entitled to vote (in which case a ballot shall thereupon be conducted) and unless a ballot is so demanded a declaration by the Chairman of the meeting that a resolution has on a show of hands been carried, or carried unanimously or by a particular majority, together with an entry to that effect in the Minute Book of this Association, shall be conclusive evidence of the fact that such resolution was so carried or lost.
  - (c) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Rule. All questions of a personal nature shall be decided by ballot.

## 8. ELECTION PROCEDURE FOR OFFICERS

- (i) **DIRECTORS, VICE PRESIDENTS & OFFICERS**  
The following Directors shall be elected by rotation at the Annual General Meeting for a term of two years:
- (a) President
  - (b) Deputy President
  - (c) Director – Administration
  - (d) Director – Finance
  - (e) Five other Directors.
- The President shall be Chairman of the Board of Directors.
- (ii) The following shall be elected by rotation at the Annual General Meeting if due for re-election: Vice-Presidents (not more than ten in number) who shall be divided into two classes, as nearly equal in number as practicable, and the places of the Vice Presidents of the first class shall become vacant at the Annual General Meeting in the fifth year following their election and the places of those of the second class shall become vacant at the Annual General Meeting held in the tenth year following their election; thereafter the places of the Vice Presidents shall become vacant at the Annual General Meeting held in the tenth year following their election.
- (iii) The Board may appoint Officers of the Association to undertake specific responsibilities from time to time. Such appointments may include, but are not limited to, the following:
- (a) Recorder
  - (b) The State Selection Panel
  - (c) Honorary Handicapper
  - (d) Delegate to the Rowing Australia Inc.
  - (e) Delegates to the NSW Olympic Council
  - (f) Honorary Medical Officer
  - (g) Boat Race Official Examiners (five in number)
  - (h) Manager – Representative NSW Team(s)
  - (i) The Public Officer who shall be a resident of the ACT and to be at least eighteen years of age.
  - (j) Delegates to the Australian Commonwealth Games Association (NSW Division)
  - (k) Delegate to NSW Maritime Committees
  - (l) Property Officer
  - (m) Safety Officer

# NSW ROWING ASSOCIATION INC. RULES

- (n) Honorary Solicitor
- (o) Media Liaison Officer
- (p) Registrar of Colours
- (q) Honorary Archivist and Historian (The Historian)
- (r) Chair and members of the Competition Commission

## (iv) AUDITOR

An auditor, who shall be a person who is a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia, the National Institute of Accountants or the Australian Society of Certified Practising Accountants, or who is registered as an auditor pursuant to the Corporations Law who is not an officer of this Association or a partner or employer or employee of this Association or a partner or employer or employee of an officer of this Association, shall be appointed at the Annual General Meeting of this Association

## (v) NOMINATIONS

- (a) Nominations (duly proposed by a constituent member of the Association and signed by the nominee) for the positions of all Officers and Auditor(s) must be lodged in writing in accordance with Schedule 19 to the Rules, at the Association's Office or Postal Address not less than fourteen days before the date fixed for the Annual General Meeting and in the case of nominations for the office of selectors by 30th April each year.
- (b) The State Selection Panel shall be appointed by the Board at its May meeting and shall hold office for a period of two years.

## (vi) VACANCIES

The Board shall cause written advice to be given to each Constituent Member immediately any casual vacancy occurs amongst the Officers or Auditor(s) and shall call for nominations (duly proposed by a constituent member and signed by the nominee) for such casual vacancy to be lodged in writing at the Association's Office or Postal Address to close fourteen days after the calling therefore and at the next meeting after the close of nominations the Board of Directors shall elect a nominee or nominees to fill such casual vacancy or vacancies. Provided however that if the place of a Vice President becomes vacant before the expiry of his term as provided in Rule 8(i) the Board shall cause nominations to be called to fill such vacancy to close not less than twenty-eight days before the date fixed for the next Annual General Meeting at which meeting an election shall take place and the successful candidate at such election shall hold office until the expiry of the term of his predecessor in office. Further provided that in respect of a casual vacancy occurring in the office of Public Officer the Board of Directors shall within fourteen days of the occurrence of such vacancy appoint a person resident in the ACT to be the Public Officer of this Association.

## 9. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The management and affairs of the Association shall be vested in a Board of Directors as defined in Rule 8(i).

## 10. POWERS OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors shall have power:

- (a) To disqualify for any term any Constituent Member, Club, School, crew or competitor offending against the Rules, By-Laws or the Laws of Boat Racing of the Association.
- (b) To declare a race a no race whether a protest be entered or not.
- (c) In case of disqualification of a Constituent Member, Club, School, competitor or crew, to award the prize or prizes as it thinks fit, or to withhold the same or any of them.
- (d) To transact such usual and proper business and to do all such acts and things as may be rendered necessary by the operation of this Association or be advisable for carrying out the management and Objects of this Association.
- (e) To select and appoint employees of the Association in accordance with the approved budget, to delegate sufficient duties to those employees to undertake the duties assigned to them and review their performance from time to time.
- (f) To remove from office by resolution to that effect any officer, listed at Rule 8(iii) should the Board consider it in the interest of the sport to do so. An officer so removed may appeal against such removal to a General Meeting of this Association provided he signifies his intention to do so in writing to this Association within fourteen days of written notice of his removal being sent to him by

# NSW ROWING ASSOCIATION INC. RULES

the Association. Any vacancy occurring consequent upon such removal shall be filled as a casual vacancy as provided by Rule 8(vi).

- (g) To require reasonable unpaid assistance to the Board to assist the Board in the conduct of such regattas, races, functions, displays or activities promoting the sport as it may deem necessary or desirable from time to time from any Member Club or require any such club to pay a levy in lieu thereof.
- (h) To make provision for the custody of the books, documents or securities of this Association.
- (i) To appoint committees, sub-committees and commissions and to delegate to each such of its powers as the Board may determine.
- (j) To establish By-Laws for the governance of proper operational practices of the Association and to amend such By-Laws from time to time.

## 11. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- (a) The Board of Directors shall meet at least six times per year at such time and place as the Board might direct. The Director-Administration shall cause written or electronic notice of each meeting to be forwarded to each member of the Board at least seven days in advance. Special Meetings of the Board may be called when deemed necessary by any two members of the Board. The Board may meet through electronic or other means.
- (b) At all meetings of the Board of Directors four of the Directors shall form a quorum.
- (c) A resolution in writing signed by a majority of the members of the Board shall be as valid and effectual as if it had been passed at a meeting of the Board duly called and constituted.
- (d) A copy of the minutes of every meeting of the Board, signed by the Chairman of the Meeting shall be sent to all Constituent Members within 28 days of the meeting at which the minutes were taken.
- (e) A resolution passed by the Board of Directors shall not be rescinded or altered at the same meeting at which it is passed nor at any subsequent meeting of the Board except by the vote of two-thirds of those present but such a motion may be rescinded or altered at a subsequent Annual General, General or Special General Meeting by a simple majority of votes.

## 12. ALTERATION OF RULES

- (i) The Rules of this Association may only be altered at an Annual General Meeting, General Meeting or Special General Meeting of this Association.
- (ii) Any proposed alteration to these Rules may be submitted by the Board or any Constituent Member in accordance with Rule 7.
- (iii) Any proposed alteration may be amended at the Meeting and will be carried if approved by a majority of not less than three quarters of the votes cast.

## 13. ALTERATION OF BY-LAWS

- (i) The By-Laws of this Association may be altered by the Board. Any alteration shall take effect from the time determined by the Board.
  - (a) Any decision by the Board to alter the By-Laws shall be published in accordance with Rule 11.
- (ii) Any Constituent Member may make a written request to the Board to make a new, or amend an existing, By-Law.
- (iii)
  - (a) Notwithstanding 13 (i) & (ii) the By-Laws of this Association may be altered at an Annual General Meeting, General Meeting or Special General Meeting of this Association.
  - (b) Any proposed alteration to these By-Laws may be submitted by any Constituent Member in accordance with Rule 7.
  - (c) Any proposed alteration may be amended at the Meeting and will be carried if approved by a majority of not less than three quarters of the votes cast.

## 14. ALTERATION OF LAWS OF BOAT RACING

- (i) The Laws of Boat Racing of this Association may only be altered at an Annual General Meeting, General Meeting or Special General Meeting of this Association.

## **NSW ROWING ASSOCIATION INC. RULES**

- (ii) Any proposed alteration to these Laws of Boat Racing may only be submitted by the Board or any Constituent Member in accordance with Rule 7.
- (iii) Any proposed alteration submitted by a Constituent Member shall be considered by the Board and the Board shall make a recommendation as to whether the alteration should be accepted, amended or rejected.
- (iv) Any proposed alteration may be amended at the Meeting and will be carried if approved by a majority of not less than three quarters of the votes cast.

### **15. COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES**

Notwithstanding the provisions of Rule 10(i) the Association in General Meeting may appoint Committees, Sub Committees for any purpose which shall further the Objects of the Association.

- (i) All Committees or Sub-Committees appointed in accordance with Rule 10 (i) or Rule 15 shall be composed of registered members of this Association who need not be members of the Board of Directors.
- (ii) The Association in General Meeting or the Board of Directors may resolve to delegate specific functions and responsibilities other than the Power of Delegation to nominated committees or sub-committees.
- (iii) The Association, in General Meeting or the Board of Directors may resolve to withdraw either wholly or in part any delegation made under this Rule.
- (iv) A resolution of any Committee or Sub-Committee shall not be binding on any Constituent Member until ratified by the Board of Directors.
- (v) Any Commission appointed by the Board of Directors in accordance with Rule 10 (i) shall be composed of registered members of this Association.
- (vi) The Board of Directors shall provide each commission with a written charter which will state the general aims, responsibilities, particular objectives and activities of that commission.
- (vii) Each commission shall be responsible for fulfilling the terms of its charter and reporting its actions as required to the Board.
- (viii) A charter may be varied by resolution by the Board of Directors.
- (ix) Notwithstanding any delegation under this Rule, the Board of Directors may continue to exercise any delegated power.
- (x) Any resolution by a commission shall not be binding on any constituent member until ratified by the Board of Directors.
- (xi) The Board of Directors may by resolution disband a commission.

### **16. COMMON SEAL**

The Board of Directors shall provide for the safe custody of the Common Seal. The Common Seal shall not be used except by the authority of the Board previously given and in the presence of two members of the Board who shall sign every instrument to which the Common Seal is affixed.

### **17. DISSOLUTION**

- (a) The Association shall not be dissolved except at a Special General Meeting convened for the purpose and by a resolution carried by a majority of two thirds of those present and entitled to vote.

## **NSW ROWING ASSOCIATION INC. RULES**

- (b) If upon the winding up or dissolution of the Association there remains, after the satisfaction of all its debts and liabilities, any property whatsoever the same shall not be paid or distributed amongst the Constituent Members of the Association but shall be given or transferred to some other institution or institutions having objects similar or in part similar to the objects of this Association and which shall also prohibit the distribution of its or their property among its or their members, such institution or institutions to be determined by the Constituent Members of this Association at or before the time of dissolution or in default thereof by the Chief Judge of such court as may have or acquire jurisdiction in the matter.

### **18. INDEMNITY**

Every office bearer, officer or trustee of this Association or any person employed by this Association shall be indemnified out of the funds of the Association against any liability lawfully incurred by such person in performing the duties of such office or employment.

### **19. SCHEDULES**

The Board shall cause schedules to be published in accordance with these Rules. Such schedules shall include but not be limited to:

- (i) Directors
- (ii) Vice Presidents
- (iii) Life Members
- (iv) Patron Members
- (v) Registered Members
- (vi) Supporting Members
- (vii) Employees
- (viii) Metropolitan Member Clubs
- (ix) Independently Affiliated Regional Clubs
- (x) Independently Affiliated Schools
- (xi) Affiliated Rowing Associations of Clubs
- (xii) Affiliated School Associations of Schools
- (xiii) Affiliated Kindred Organisations
- (xiv) Appointed Officers
- (xv) Commissions and Sub-Committees
- (xvi) By-Laws of the Association
- (xvii) Laws of Boat Racing